
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
December 3, 2008 
 
Chairman Daniel Boyle 
New York State Liquor Authority 
80 South Swan Street 
Albany, NY 12210 
 
Re: Banjong Operations Inc. d/b/a Rin Thai Cuisine – 265 W. 23 St (7/8)  
 
Dear Commissioner: 

 
Manhattan Community Board 4 voted to recommend denial of a beer and wine (RW) 
license for Banjong Operations Inc. d/b/a Rin Thai Cuisine – 265 W. 23 St (7/8 Aves.) 
unless the following conditions, approved by the applicant, are incorporated into the 
method of operation: 
 

• Applicant will provide bike racks for delivery bicycles as appropriate.    
 
This is a Thai cuisine restaurant that will be open 7 days a week, from 11:30am-11:30pm.  
Total capacity is 48, with 38 at table seating and 10 at the bar.  
Sincerely,   

                    
Jean-Daniel Noland 
Chair 
Manhattan Community 
Board Four 

Lisa Daglian 
Co-Chair 
Business License & 
Permits Committee 

Chuck Spence 
Co-Chair 
Business License & Permits 
Committee 

 
cc: Applicant 
 Fred Gioffre 
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